
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Environmental Committee Members 

 
FROM: Austin Knight, Environmental Specialist 
 
DATE:  March 20, 2024 
 
RE:  2024 Document Shredding Program Event Update 
 
 
 
DuPage County Environmental Division sent the 2024 Document Shredding Program 
solicitation to all local governments in the County.  The program offers local 
governments $500 for an event with Cool DuPage Partners eligible to receive an 
additional $150.  
 
The following upcoming events are confirmed to receive funding from the County: 
 

• Wheaton - April 13, 2024 
• Lisle Township - April 27, 2024 
• Glendale Heights - April 27, 2024 
• Itasca - May 4, 2024 
• Addison Township - June 1, 2024 
• Bartlett - June 2024 
• Aurora* - September 14, 2024 
• Winfield Township - September 28, 2024 
• Lisle - October 19, 2024 
• Carol Stream* - November 2, 2024 
• Bensenville* – Date to be determined 
• Wayne Township – Date to be determined 
• Woodridge* – Date to be determined 

 
*Indicates Cool DuPage Partner  


